

Allan Edward

APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT ANALYST



info@resumekraft.com



+1-202-555-0114



Charlotte, North Carolina



https://linkedin.com/in/allan

Technical Skills

- Soap UI
- Oracle PL/SQL
- Agile Scrum Team Methodologies
- Jira
- RTC, HP Quality Center
- Project Management
- Unit Testing
- Software Engineering Best Practices
- FDR
- Control M
- Putty, BMC
- Unix Shell Scripting

Personal Skills

- Flexible
- Creativity
- Teamwork
- Communication
- Adaptability
- Problem Solving
- Time Management
- Leadership

Education

Master of Electrical & Electornics Engineering
University of Texas
Aug 2011 - May 2015

Bachelor Of Electronics Engineering
Boston University
Mar 2007 - Feb 2011

Languages

English ●●●●●
French ●●●○○
German ●●●○○

Summary

Started my career as Application Development Associate with Accenture Solutions Pvt Ltd in the year 2015 and having 4.3 years of IT Experience at present elevated as Application Development Analyst in software development involving Application development and enhancements and good knowledge on (Unix Shell Scripting, Control-M and basic Functional Testing and ORACLE PL/SQL).

- Strong communication skills with the ability to grasp new things quickly.
- Good team player with strong interpersonal skills.
- Flexible to work within constantly changing priorities with enthusiasm.
- Ability to effectively function in a fast-paced environment.

Experience

APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT ANALYST

Barndo GROUP *May 2019 - Present*

Brando Bank is one of the consumer division of financial services multinational Citigroup.

Roles and responsibilities :

- Involved in providing application demos for the **CLIENTS**.
- Involved in team management and leading a team.
- Coordinating tasks and communication across distributed teams
- Worked in Agile Methodology
- Attend daily scrums and related grooming and planning sessions
- Properly communicate estimates, tasks, and status, both to team, and to management
- Logging the expected failure of script against defect
- Involved in the enhancement, bug fixing and manual testing

APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT ANALYST

BCBS-NewYork *Dec 2018 - May 2019*

BCBS-NY is one of the largest Health Insurance companies in the UNITED STATES - Provides a full range of healthcare solutions for people who live, work, and travel internationally.

IKASystem provides an end-to-end enterprise US Healthcare suite that covers all aspects of operations and management of hospitals.

Roles and responsibilities :

- Worked as a functional tester for one of the leading **Large integrated delivery network**
- Worked in Agile methodology..
- Involved in analyzing production incidents and baselining the defect in non-prod environment with very minimal information
- Addressed many production defects and owned the testing for these defects in both sprint and QA testing phases.
- Analyse, Design & Deploy batch jobs based for any Module/Functionality.
- Have played a key role in fixing defects for Maintenance releases in Mobility team.
- Fixed various real-time production issues.
- Managed multiple end to end testing initiatives in the project
- Well experienced in day to day client interactions.

Arabic



Extracurricular Activities

- Represented school in Shuttle, Athletics and played Cricket for Kedar Cricket Academy.
- Also play Violin and Mridangam

Hobbies

Music

Travelling

Movies

Tennies

- Well experienced in Issue/Incident/Change Management process.
- Possess strong ability to drive the team as a single unit.

APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATE

Teslan Work *Apr 2016 - Nov 2018*

Teslan is one of the leading Telecom Giant in AUSTRALIA – a provider of mobile phones, mobile devices, home phones, broadband internet, and many other services.

Roles and responsibilities :

- Designed and developed IR's as per Business requirements for Retail Invoice formatting distribution and Integration. (RIFDI).
- Have played a key role in fixing defects for Maintenance releases in PSM team.
- Have done Automations to Application using Unix shell scripting.
- Fixed various real-time production issues.
- Worked in RIFDI TSD, responsible for troubleshooting Issues related to Middleware Application/Server/Database.
- This has helped a lot to learn in and out of server configurations towards the Application and to possess knowledge on Unix and Middleware Application
- Analyse, Design & Deploy batch jobs based for any Module/Functionality.
- Create and Schedule different types of CTRL-M Batch jobs like Command line jobs to trigger PL-SQL Stored procedures, Shell Scripts, SFTP File.
- Create UNIX shell scripts involved in the development of CTRL-M Batch jobs.
- Well experienced in day to day client interactions.
- Well experienced in Issue/Incident/Change Management process.
- Possess strong ability to drive the team as a single unit.
- Worked in Agile methodology.
- Played a key role in Installation, testing to deployment of Software Upgrades in Production environment "End to End".